
Present Simple
‘Ενεστώτας Απλός’

Α ΓΥΜΝΑΣΙΟΥ



I swim in the sea. 
What do you do every day?



I play 
You play 
He plays 

She plays 
It plays 
We play 
You play 

They play

Positive or 
Affirmative ✅

Question or 
Interrogative ❓

Do I play? 
Do you play? 

Does he play? 
Does she play?   

Does it play? 
Do we play? 
Do you play? 
Do they play?

Negative ❌

I don’t play 
You don’t play 

He doesn’t play 
She doesn’t play 

It doesn’t play 
We don’t play 
You don’t play 

They don’t play



I go 

He go+es => He goes

I go 

he go

Do ?

Does ?

I                   go 

he                       go

don’t

doesn’t



• I play —> He/she/it plays      
[a,e,i,o,u + y] + s  

• I dance —> He/she/it dances 
[-e] + s  

• I cry —> He / she / it cries  
[consonant + y] > drop “y” and add: -ies  

• I go —> He / she / it goes  
[-o, -sh, -ch, -x, -ss] + es 

He / she / It + verb + s…
Or: -es, -ies 





Why do we use  
Present Simple?

- To talk about things we do every day. Our habits. 
e.g.: I walk to school every day.  

- To talk about something that is true. 
e.g.: I live in Athens. 

- Timetables.  
e.g.: The train leaves at 17:00.  

- To tell a story or a joke. 
e.g.: Tom goes to school and he doesn’t see anyone.  

- Scientific facts. 
e.g.: The Earth revolves around the Sun.



Stative Verbs
They describe “states” or “conditions”.



Present Continuous
‘Ενεστώτας Διαρκείας’

Α ΓΥΜΝΑΣΙΟΥ



I am swimming.
What are you doing now?



I am playing 
You are playing 

He is playing 
She is playing 

It is playing 
We are playing 
You are playing 

They are playing

Positive or 
Affirmative ✅

Question or 
Interrogative ❓

Am I playing? 
Are you playing? 

Is he playing? 
Is she playing? 

Is it playing? 
Are we playing? 
Are you playing? 
Are they playing?

Negative ❌

I am not playing 
You are not playing 

He is not playing 
She is not playing 

It is not playing 
We are not playing 
You are not playing 

They are not playing

am / is / are + verb + ing 



Spelling Rules
verb + ing 



Why do we use  
Present Continuous?

- To talk about something we are doing now, at the moment. 
e.g.: I am writing a story now. 

- To talk about something that we are doing this week, this month, 
this year.  
e.g.: We’re painting our house these days.  

- To talk about something that will happen in the future (100% 
sure). 
e.g.: I am visiting my grandparents this weekend.  

- To describe a picture. 
e.g.: The girl is holding a ring. 



The “stative verbs” are only used in 
Present Simple because they don’t 

show an action. 



Present Simple or Present Continuous?

I see you. 

I am seeing the doctor. 

I think that this is a good idea. 

I am thinking of / about buying a new car.

You look great today. 

You are looking at me now! 

His perfume smells nice. 

He is smelling the flowers. 

I have a dog. 

I’m having a party today! 

Only in Present Simple: 
Believe 

Forget 

Know 

Want 

Mean 

Prefer 

Remember 

Understand 

Love 

Like 

Hate  

Need 

Cost 




